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Harlach Farms Subdivision 16-Inch and 24-Inch Approach Water Main
Solicitation Number: CO-00150
Job No.; 17-1112

ADDENDUM 2
November 2, 2017

To Bidder of Record:
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.

| RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS |

1. Question: Will any of the funding for this project require construction materials to meet AIS (American Iron & Steel
Material) only?

Response: The American Iron & Steel Material does not apply to the Harlach Farms project.
2. Question: When is the anticipated award date?

Response: Anticipated award date is on SAWS Board meeting scheduled on December 5, 2017.
3. Question: When is the anticipated Notice to Proceed date?

Response: Following the December 5, 2017, SAWS Board meeting.

==Y
e OETep M,
;-cofﬁ}.- 7] & 4
% ﬁ )
2 TII or. *h
gJEFFREY MCK%NN!? 4
T T s -4
£ [ Y .‘O' K,
4 - 213 \Qoé.("'CENg?»: T
. Jeffrey McKinnie, P.E. W S"ONA\.E el
Cude Engineers
TBPE 488
END OF ADDENDUM
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM .

Harlach Farms Subdivision 16-Inch and 24-Inch Approach Water Main - [FB| ADDENDUM 2



